HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
February 17, 2021
9:00 AM.

Via ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of January 2021

Financial Report (Vote)
Month of January 2021

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

January Expenditures (vote)
Rx RFP (vote)

Wellness

Learn to Live
HCOG/Retirement Assessment
IT — Cloud Storage

Vacation Time

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — March 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m;, via Zoom
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 21, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — May 19, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

RK

IS

JS

JS/IG

MK

JS

JS

JS

JS




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of January 20, 2021
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Donna Foglio
Michael Sullivan Denise Cashin Lisa Blackmer
Deb Kuhn

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Diane Sexton

Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER
In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of December 16, 2020 be approved by
unanimous consent, all were in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of December was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$7.584,867.57 with a total monthly income received of $5,532,813.80 and monthly expenses of
$5,513,369.85 with a total net monthly income of $19443.95 and an ending month balance of
$7,604,311.52 with accounts receivable of $1,662,425.08 leaving a total of $42,599,437.05.

Investments and CD'’s for December 2020

The investments portfolio value was $12,298,457.14 with a market change of $342,229.56
leaving a total of $12,640,686.70. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,097,818.32, with
interest earned of $14,456.31 leaving a balance of $16,112,274.63.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Blackmer, it was voted to approve the
financial report. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

@ Page 1 of 3




WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e On Demand Fitness Classes — On demand fitness classes are being well received with
240 active participants. They cost $1500 to host. Michele plans to continue offering
them.

e Wellness Credits — There is about $18,000 left to use by June 30™. Approximately
$6,000 will be used for the ahealthyme gift cards.

e Mini Grants — The deadline for the mini grant mid-year reports was extended to
February 1%,

e Live Cooking Classes — There is a live cooking class scheduled for February 10,

e  Wellness Newsletter — This continues to be distributed monthly.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

DECEMBER EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of December for review.

A motion to accept the December expenditures was made by Lisa Banner and seconded by Lisa
Blackmer. This was followed by a roll call vote with all in favor.

LEARN TO LIVE

BCBS is offering a new program called Learn to Live which focuses on behavior health issues,
including stress, depression, and anxiety. This program will offer online tools and self-paced
programs to help employees and their families. This program would cost the Trust
approximately $46,000 for one year to make it available to our members.

On a motion by Lisa Blackmer, seconded by Michael Sullivan it was voted to add the learn to
live program for Trust member’s participation. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

PERSONNEL POLICY DISCUSSION

The Trust personnel policy was finalized from previous discussions.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Blackmer it was voted to accept the personal
policy as presented. This was followed by a roll call vote with all in favor.

REINSURANCE UPDATE

Joe provided an update on the reinsurance stating we are still receiving funds back from Gerber
for FY20. Joe stated to date we have come out ahead $250,000 for FY20. So far in FY21 no one
has reached the stop loss limit of $275,000.

BCBS SYSTEM CHANGES

Joe explained Trust staff continues to struggle using the new BCBS system. The Trust continues
to participate in weekly conference calls with BCBS to address the system issues to attempt in
finding resolutions. The new system is also posing an issue for members as it is no longer in real
time but now batched processing therefore it takes longer for transactions to post for utilization.

Page 2 of 3




AUDIT/UNAUDITED FINANCIALS/COVID UPDATES

Audit

Joe stated the auditors are still collecting information from our vendors to wrap up our audit. He
hopes to have it back soon.

Covid
Joe stated the Trust has closed the office twice due to covid. Staff continues to work rotating
shifts in the office and remotely from home.

RX RFP STATUS

Joe stated our current RX contract is to run out March 31, 2021. John Garrish from BR Fox
began the RFP process in November 2020. The bidding is currently ongoing. By putting this
out to bid, the Trust is expected to save $9-12 million over 3 years.

FY-22 RATE RENEWAL 2022

Joe asked if the Executive Committee was interested in adding a high deductible plan to the
Trust’s offerings. No one was interested in this at this time. Joe then explained although BCBS
has forecasted a premium rate increase for the Trust of 6% or more, they will not be increasing
their administration fee. Joe then stated the Trust is in good financial shape and suggested
leaving the rates unchanged or a possible slight decrease. This was followed by some discussion.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to recommend to the IAC that we reduce all HMO/PPO plan
rates by 2%. This was seconded by Donna Foglio. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion by Lisa Banner, seconded by Michael Sullivan, the meeting was adjourned at 9:52
a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 27, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — February 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — March 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM

Page 3 of 3




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86741751878?pwd=alRrZE5uTHE4Z3JTYIRDQ3VIbXV1dz09

Meeting ID: 867 4175 1878

Passcode: 716027

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,86741751878#,,,*716027# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,,86741751878#,,,*716027# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 867 4175 1878
Passcode: 716027
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbyzqGvhHe

&




/W/

1/7265'866°L | 8G°L69'L09'L | 18'T60¥8S'L | T1'/G6'069'9 | £4'G89'%Z0'0L | ¥6¥8E'RLL6 | LL66O'SYS'L | 89/9€TLE Y | €8'C06'159'0 | 2889L'SIL'S | LbSr8H08'9 | v /8L 5629 IONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIAN
sjusunsnipy
£/°265'866°L | 85°L69'L09°L | 18'Z60'¥8G'L | Z1'LG6'0€9'9 | £'989'%200L | ¥6'PBE'BLL6 | LL669EVS L | 89/9STLEY | €8€06'159°0 | 2889L'ELLS | LFSPB 080 | ¥2 /816520 oouejeg ysed

JONVIVE
61'568'96¢ LL709'LL 69'G€1'€G6 (Le'gzs'eee’e) | 6¥°00€'0VC €2'689'vez'c | e0ceg'lLl'e  |(SL'9e5'6/2'27) | LO'SeL'8ER (59'9/9°160°)) | €2°259°LLS (8e'851'621 L) SWOONI ATHINOW L3N TVLOL
L0'0S6°'L2L'S | LZYSPYLS'S | €6466'GEL'S | LL00L'P99'S | Z€ULPS'EOV'S | L9'LLE'L0S'€ | ¥S160°209°G | 86'60L°60S'S | #1'82.'909°G | Lz 2l 699G | 1G99L'G99'S | ¥2°95€°615°9 SASNIdX3 ATHINOW TV.10L
9Z'69%'8¢ 62'966'LS 6979505 €6/6e'le 68'9/6'GY 8/2v.'sy z29'€T9'ZEL BY'GEZ'PE 26°G/6'L€ Ge'108'GH 1£'660'2€ 16°0v€'9e sasuadx3 Bugesado uun fero)
GL'08'€89's | 86'LSP'TOV'S | ¥E'e6E'S89'S | 8L'ev.'TEO'S | Lb'045°/GE'S | 68'929°8SY'S | 26 L9V WIP'S | 6V ¥/8'PIF'S | 2225.895°G | 98°016'€29'S | b1 290°829°C €€'5L0'e8y'9 sasuadx3 ue|d 1230
26°L99'vEY 96'€25'0Y 88'068'PEY 8y /ST LEY 8¥'680'GEY vlovz'eer 8L151'65% or'vly'eZy 2o vyy'szy 80'815°'92Zk 09'6£5°0¢Y 9Z'91B'vZY JuswRReS WLl 3 “dx3 1240
Pled wniwald 1§ $9089
@0uBUIJ/M JSnipe Uosay
(61269'c12'2) G¥'90£'869 §2'61€'098 uswees SEOE
€8'C15'9L1 (86'59¢'05) 98Tyl 02°681'621 (L0'6L8'67L) ¥6'vLL'991 (9z'¢86'95) (16'6£8'52) (5z'862'£29) 8.'260'G2L ¥g'/z2'sZ) Ze'6.Lp'52) (BByg'pup) 2oueinsuiay
00°00£'20°G | 00°00€'20'S | 00°00€'2L0'S | 00°00€'20'S | 00'00€'220'S | 00'00€TL0'S | 00°00£2Z0°G | 00'00E€'ZZ0'S | 00°00€CL0'S | 00°0052Z0G | 00°0082Z0'S | 00°005220C usodaq wiein
(erewnss) 3500 uwpy sg08

SISNIdX3 ATHLNOW

0T'sY8'8ll'e | v0'6S0'2ES'S | 29'€60'689'0 | 0¥'2L€'0.2'C | 18.¥8'6¥9'S | 06'950°CrL'S | LG'€Tv'elL's | €8°€/G'622'E | GLEOVSHSO | 95GS0'8/S Y | b vee9eZ'0 | 99 /6L°065°C JWOONI ATHINOW TV10L
Pa329)j00 Winlwald ¥S s808
(00°005°666'2) spusuysnpy 10 oWoau| JoHo
26'55. 96'6¢/ zLeel 00°€68 80'8¥€'L Zopee’L $5'9/6 zZ'v66 76'926 88°ELY L £0'880'C 1£°926'L (Laww) swoouy 3s2193u)
8C'680'8L1'9 | 80'€TE'LES'S | 06°098'889'0 | 0V'6.6'89C'S | €L66V'8YO'S | 88TZLOVL'S | €0LPY'LLL'8 | 19%6/5'822'C | LT 9ESPYS9 | 29195925 | L1 9SLve2'9 | 67 L2z°8g5 S PRJ221{0D WwiniwiaAd [ejo)

FINOONI ATHINOW

85°/69'109'L$

18'260'v85'/$

Z1'/G6'0€9'9$

£7'589'v20°0L$

¥6'v8€'8L.'6$

L2'669'€VS LS

89'/9¢'2.E'V$

€8'€06°159'9%

28'891'cl/L's$

L¥'S¥8'v08'9$

v.'/81°¢eT'9$

Zlove'zoe's$

soueleg Buiels [ejoL

ssuysnipy

85°/69°109'2$

18260785 L$

T1'/56'0€9'9%

£7'G89'Y200L$

¥6'¥8€'8LL'6$

LL'669'€S LS

89°/9€'2.€'V$

£€8°€06'1.59'9$

z8'891'cl/'s$

L¥'S¥8'v08'9%

v, /8l'€€T 9%

Zl'ove'zoe'Ls

@ouejeq yseo Buiperg

NVF

03a

AON

100

1d3s

lsnonv

Anre

annr

AVIN

Adv

AVIN

g34

SWALI

18043y ISNIJX3 ANV JINODNI

1SNYL FONVINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSJdINVH




98'2/6'60L'CY | £26'9/2°265°2y | 61°LL2°C88' Ly | GSOVE'0ZL 0V | ES'PSG'GOS0F | 6LTL0'9ZZ0V | 99°L6L LSV LS | L2625 LGL'OE | €6 ¥¥6'9EL 9E | £v'2ZL 8LG SE | S 286°22SYE | 29 L67'655°GE 214EAIR09Y SUNODDY M [E10L
€9¥Z9'0rY' L | 80'G2H'C99'L | 2520L'02°L | 00VLY'EEs'L | €2/06'95Z°L  86°LEV086 69'LE's18 18'ver'1/9'c | L6°¢6L°656 01'/6%'/95"} | 2v'es8'8ez 6005125 21qeA1299y S3UN000Y
GL'G6G'LIS'TL | 0L°989°0V9°CL | ¥L'LSY'862'CL | €£°908'06F L) | ZELIPLES LL | LELPTLES LL | 69°9S6'6L L)L | 62GB8 LLL LL | 00 K00 L96'0L | ZL'SBV029°0L | 1€ 6852866 | ZL S8l b0 L] =o)L
abuey joxep
(56°060'69) 95°622°27E 18°059°£08 (66'709'0v1)  |(66°5£8°661) 29°062'L5¢ 06'090°89¢ 6.768'0G1 €8'505°062 98'506'£89 (98'¢61'2v0'L) [(29°6LL'GEY) ¥ssa)
usodeq
0£'989'0v9'C) | pL°/SP'862'CL | £6'908'06% L) | Z€ LIV LEQLL | LeLvZ'Les’L)L | 69°956'6LV'LL | 62668 VL1 L)L | 00 LO0'F96'0L | 21 S6¥'0/9°0) | 1E685286'6 | 21 €82420° L1 | 6286861511 anjeA oljopod
vi'z8l'BlLi'oL | €9viZCLL'OL | 2€'818°260'0L | ¥6'050'%80°9) | 62'920°0/0°€} | 86'LPBTSO'EL | ¥ LLO'GEQ'EL | b2 L2E ZL0'Sl | SOOZ0'666CL | ¥8'89v'286'CL | Z800L'G96°C) | 26°0292v6 2] aouejeg
167206 1£°967 11 8e729/'¢l Sov.6'EL Le'82Z L1 Yr92L' L) €052 21 91°662'8L Lz /5591 16°19¢'L) 06'62¥'2C 129656} 1sasay
00°000'000°¢ nsodaq
€9V/T'TLL'OL | 2E'818'160'9) | ¥6'050'V80'9L | 62'920°0L0°CL | 86°L¥8'TS0EL | ¥SLL0'SE0'EL | LZLZELLO'EL | GO'920'666'C) | ¥8'89VC86'CL | 28°001G96°CL | L60/92v62) | 9L %10€262) s.a0
SIUSWI)SOAU|
96108 Y'Yy | 967108'VPYY | 96°L08'VYY'y | 96'L08'YPYY | 96°L08YPYy | 96'L08FFY'Y | 96°108%WY'y | 96108 TPy | 96 LOSPPYY | 96108 bhv'h | 96 108%Fr | 95 108550 susodaq Jaquiay 2301
sysodaq
96'L08' Y'Y | 96'L08'YY'y | 96°L08'YPY'Y | 96'L08'WHY'Y | 96°L08YYYY | 967108y | 96108y | 96 108 FFFY | 96 108 PEYY | 96108 bvb'h | 96 108%vry | 95 108500 % susodaq Joquisyy
96°L1E)LE 96° /1€l 96'.LE'LE 96'2LE"1E 96°L1€°1E 96 °LLE'LE 96°L1ELE 96°/Le'lE 96'2Le'LE 96°/1€'LE 96°LLE"LE 96'L1€'LE ejoL
sosuadxy
awoou]
96°LLE"LE 96°L1ELE 96°/LE"LE 96°L1€'LE 96°LLE"LE 96°L1ELE 96°L1€'LE 96'/18°lE 96°1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1€°LE PWI] JDIS @ OB PININDDY|
G9'L6Z'¢0L 90°¢£0'%0L 84°080'60} ¥2'266'701 v1'7SE'90L 99°0%0'L0}) 11°200°£0L 08'66€'801 22°001'60) 86°110'601 9z'€L¥'0LL 8651 LLL 1eloL
vL98L') 81z9.') 8Z'L9¥'L 06°L9¢'L 8z’Lov'L 8z'Lov') 69°L6€°L 81L'G/¥L 2Z' L9V} 8Z'L9¥'L 8z’ lov'l 71°0GH'L sesusdxa
€€°126 LS. z5'6YS ) - 9Lyl £8°66%'L QLvLL 25675 ) LY.L 9L Y1l Burpuny
90°€L0'¥0L 8108060} ¥2'266'101 71590} 99°0¥0°201 L1'200°L0L 08'66£'801 Zz001'601 86°110'601 9z €/¥'0LL 8L°6GLLLL 9L'6e8'LLL 'g’S "uag 9ahojdwz 3sod
NVIP o3a AON 120 1d3s lsnonv Alnre anNnr AVYIN adv dVIN g34 sannd

UOIJeWLIOJU] JUBUIISIAU| PUY pun4

1SNYL JONVENSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSHINVH




75'690°'S 6€'869'T 90'T60YT  8E065'T 16'1€9'C €9°€8ETT  TTOTLT 00°00LLL 66'SL¥'L9 00°0S9'70T Adejes-uon [ejol
= - 1300 10213pUl “LOL
75'99¢ 6C'V9¢€ 99°Cee 76'98¢ €9°€q¢E 8'89¢ 00'000°€ SE'6Y0E 00000y SAUALN| e8le
00°000°€ 25°¢0¢ 00°000°S 3LVLS 0 LNO/NITIAVYEL | 0MS
00°00S ~ 00°00S ONINIVAL | 0zes
= - S3NOHJ31AL| oOves
00T 00°0SL'T 001891 000STT SANOBALIMNS |  oels
L8C0T S6'vCC (444 66’71y 6908 v8'vLT ddNS ™340 B AINOILYLS | 02vs
00°00ST 00s 0068 0000052 80°€999T 00°000°S2 SSINTIIWSLNYUD INIW | - 08eS
¥8'292'C 86°GE TVANIY ¥ILIN IOVISOd | S2s
61 00°005‘€ 68'L0TC 00°00S°€ (sdueis) 39v1s0d | 02v5
= - 00°00T SHOOYSOV/IIdVASMIN | 0855
00°00L ¥8'LSS 00°00S \_ S3SNTdX3 OSIW | osss
00°000C £6°88ET 00°005C NddNs ¥31NdN0D 3 301440 | 0zvs
86'8 83'TT 00°009 6'69S 00'00S $3nddns'qood | - oers
7S'6€E 00°00S‘s 11v2T'T 00°009°€ IANNIINVANONATTAL | oves
00000 00°000°0T 00°006 00°000°S 18'GS5'€T 00°000°2€ o3| ozes
00°00SCT =~ 00°000CT (pny) SIDINYIS LNOD WAV | So0es
00'00C°T 00°00% 00°002°T Bupyed
00°0€C'T 00°0€T'T 00°0€2'T 00°0€2°T 00°0€C'T 00'0€2'T 00°0€TT 00'0S¥'ST 00'09LVT 00'000°ST Ao
= = (43S4) SIDINYIS "LNOO WAY | 00ES
02/0€/9-61/LIL X3 AMVTVS NON
pajebpng SW3LlI 5A09|
020ZA4 13oandg (IN31i
VL€TS'TE 06°TTY 8y €9'vTL'EE ST'Z18°LT Y6'9ET TV 69'0€8°6C  TET6E'LTT 00'028'68Y T¥'206'59Y 00'568'89% SHHANIE 2 SIOVM 101
= - XVLSNI HLTV3H dWaNN | 68ls
0899 0’8t (0]72:14 0’8t 0t'8¢ 00°0ze vovee 00'0ce SONVHNSNIZAN | s8lS
9€°£50°S °r'v8s9 8789ty ¢6'STeY 87'89TY 87'897v oT'eve'y 00°00S‘T¥ 0T'TES'SS 00'000°0% FDNYANSNIHLIVAH | #8)S
E - d¥3 'D0¥d LSSY dN3 | 6sls
00°£0T°L6 00'000'86 €£'859°/8 0000088 AFIAHOLNAIZINGO [} 18ig
= 5 00°000°S (sv10)XvL Q3N | o8ls
= = (zo0) void| 18y
& - WS IZA0TIWT ‘3L | ozis
= - awiL¥ano | osls
00000y = 00°'S.S ALAZONOT| spis
8€'99%°9C 89'18LTY S6°LTi'6T €8'£95'€T 97°0v8'9¢ TOVES'ST  TTEVD'9T 00°000°Sv€ vE'8TC'CCE 00'000°SEE FAHVIVS] 0115
Azenuer laquiadeg | laquisAoON 1890320 lsqueydag jsnbny Ainp 0€-9/1-2 0€-9/1-4 02/0€/9-61/1/Z 143N3E ® SIOVM
pajabpng QLA [en3oy | pajsbpng SWILl | 3000
1202-Ad 0202-Ad 020CA4 13oang | wau

(1202 "0€ sunp 01 0Z0Z ‘L AINM) SASNIAAXT ONILYHIJO 0202 UVIA WISIH |

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD THIHSJINVH




97'69%'8€ 67'966'TS 69'795°05  €S°/SETE G89L6St 8L'TVL'8Y  TYETITET 00026765 98'Ly1'69S 00°SH0V19 _ _ STIVLOL _
00'9/8T 00°6/8T 00672 00'9S6'T 00'802°C 9v'8TS'L 80'TTS'e 00°00v'LC 9¥'690°9¢ 00°00S°0% ONISS3O0Nd V1¥a V101
0098'T 00'SL8'T 00'67LC 00°5S6T 00'802°C 9v'8TS'L 80'TTSE 00°00t9¢ 89'988'6¢ 00°000°8T +~AY3SHOIL B J0Md O8IN | 008G
0087 00000 “oddoLyeaa] 0ses
00°000'T 8£°80€'T 00005 S3M14dNS ¥3LNdWOD | 02rs
- - FHYAMLHOS ¥3LNdWOD oTvs
- - 00°000°02 JUYMANVH ¥3LNANOD | 0009
_’cm.m\ -1 0€-9/L-L 02/0€/9-6L/LIL 1l
pajebpng alA [emoy psjabpng SW3LlI [Fao?d
_ 1202-Ad 0202-Ad 020CAd 139ang |IN3Li




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

FOR FEBRUARY 2021 PREMIUMS
FEBRUARY PREMIUMS NOT PAID ~ TOAVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
AS OF JANUARY 31, 2021 ~ INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE: .
__February 3,2021
CHESTER 12,565.86 2/2/2021
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 19,478.40 2/1/2021
DUDLEY 102,904.08 21212021
GOSHEN 4,273.58 2/1/2021
GRANBY 184,927.03 2/1/2021
HADLEY 163,815.60 2/1/2021
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SCH. DIST 213,053.20 2/1/2021
MIDDLEFIELD 3,952.01 2/1/2021
VALLEY CDC 4,559.10 2/1/2021
HAWLEY 2,226.78 2/2/2021
HEATH 10,742.58 2/1/2021
LEYDEN 3,925.84 2/1/2021
PIONEER VALLEY REGIONAL SCH. DIST 177,648.92 2/1/2021
SOUTH HADLEY 528,409.89 2/1/2021
WARWICK 8,141.76 2/1/2021
$ 1,440,624.63




66€9 76€9 26€9 9L£9 £5€9 LT€9 7z€9 SE€9 TS€9 e1e9 | vogo | voeg [ toes | ereo [ ooeo sueid i1y - 1v.L0L|
T1Se 605¢ 66vC 18bC 8LYC [:T%4 vove LSYT 3244 9EPT Teve | €ee | €tve | vive | sove sueld X3a3n [eloL
[ x4 69CT 29T 6SCT 0971 15T vSeT [4741 1T 4 LTTT 97Tt zeer | ozer | o9tTn Aluo sehojduiz-4
ovet oveT LETT et 81T vTZT 0TCI S0ZT v0CI 1071 v6TT L6TT T6TT | v61T | 2611 Auo eshoidwz-H
X3a3am
899 899 999 899 S99 LS9 59 659 659 659 259 059 €59 €99 69 sueld Odd 4%%H [810L
TLE 89€ 0L€ 0L€ 69¢ ¥9€ €9¢€ S9¢ €9¢ 75¢ 3 ¥SE LSE 8G¢ GGE sueld Aliwed [ejol
16T 00€ 96¢ 867 96¢ €67 16¢C ¥6¢ 967 £0¢€ 86¢ 96¢ 96¢ S6C ¥6¢ sue|d @akoldw3 [8joL
9T St SHT ec4 e vET LET 8€T 8€C SET 44 0g¢ 1€ ¥E€C o€z Odd d [ejoL
6CT LTT QI 87T LT1 ¥TT 97T 9z1T S7I 6TT 6TT 61T ozt Tt 6TT Anwe-4
LT1 8TT LTT 91T qTT 0TT TIT fans €11 91T €17 111 11T 4R 11T Aluo sefoidwiz-4
wy X34 T vy €T £r LTV 1Ty 1w oz ozt oty wh 6TY 6TV Odd H lelo1
we iRZ4 e we e ove L€ 65T g€t 34 4 [R5 L€2 9¢z 9¢€e Awe4-H
03T 8T 6L1 78T 18T €8T 08T 78T €81 L8T 98T S8T 58T €8T €8T Auo ssholdwz-H
(0dd) aay¥3434d 19313 I¥VD 3nTg
(3143 STTE J¥2Z3 Lzes vTZE S6IE v0ze 6TZE LyTE zees Teee | 1€ee | ssze | 9vee | evee sueld ONH 4%3H lejol
[4a4> vzeT o€zt seeT LETT SPeT (%4 LSTT 8971 8971 897T 19TT €921 | €9¢T | 69zt sueld Aiwed [ejo]
Wi Lyl SSL 954 vSL LyL 8vL ShL Lyl st 62L €L vEL 9€/ SEL | + @akojdw3 [ejo
4 T et 9¢CT €771 €071 307T LTTT [454 62T vETT zeer | 8get | sver | sven sue|d esAojdw3 [BjoL
SYLT VLT ¥SLT 8YLT LELT 0ZLT T€LT €ELT 9S/1 VLT 0S.T 9G/T 9S/T | v9/T | v9rT OWH 4 1e10l
9/9 649 789 %389 889 069 €69 969 0L 869 869 169 769 769 689 Alwed-4
SLE LLE 78¢ 8LE 8LE LLE 8LE vLE 8¢ TLE TLE 9.€ vLE LLE 8L¢ | + eokojdwig 4
769 189 069 989 129 €59 099 €99 €/9 €49 189 €39 889 569 169 Auo sskojdwz-4
LY YT SLVT 6LYT LLYT SLYT €LYT 98vT I6VT 6LY1 I8YT SLYT 6/¥T | Z8¥T | S8¥T OWH H [eloL
9vg SbS 8vS 1G5 6175 §SS §5S 19 995 0LS 0LS 0LS 695 1L8 08S Aweq-H
£9€ 0L€ €L€ 8L€ 9r¢ 0L€ 0LE TLE 99¢ €5¢ 85S¢ 9s¢ 09¢ 6S€ LS€ | + oahkojdwig-H
195 JASS 433 0SS 755 0SS 8YS vSS 655 955 €9G 6%S 0SS 7SS 81S AluQ sakojdwz-H
HVIN g3d NVr 23a AON 120 1d3s ony Alnr ANNP | AV | ¥dV | ¥V | g3d NVr an1g OINH
1202 0z0z NV1d

Junoy uejd 0202-6102-Al
}snui] asueinsu] dnoig f/junoy adiysdweH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

2019 - Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September

October

November

December

2020-Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July
August
September

October

November

December

January

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

wwm%mam%mmeﬂmammammwmmwmm%%mmammmmm%ma

CLAIMS
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16

> >» >» >» >» > >»>» >» >» > > > >>>>>>>> > P> >>>>>P P> > >

AMOUNT PAID

mmmwwmmmmmwmwwmweﬁmm%mwmmmmmwmawmmm%mw

4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

> >»>»>» >»>»>» >»>» >»>» > >»>»>>»>>>>PH>P>>P> PP > >

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
¥
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81

(1,679,013.86)

(157,558.69)
185,651.60

(577,855.92)
849,127.14

(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17

(649,709.89)

(256,199.61)

(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39

(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22

(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71

(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

22,345.16

CUMULATIVE VAR.
$ 1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83

eﬂeamenmmmmeﬁemmwmmewmmmmwwmmmmmmmmmmeﬁmm

(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)

(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)

(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)

399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)

488,542.74

179,585.02

1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36

735,253.43

860,319.75

266,909.23

417,428.82

698,306.45

(1,044,261.63)

(1,605,489.67)

(2,213,692.19)

540,898.51

292,388.15

(8,358.72)

268,198.40

175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)

E = Estimate based on some actual information




winiwaud xy xapan
asuadx3 auoydaja]
swiej xyeued

12UJa1U|

g34 - 9dueunsu| yyesaHy
UOI1ed0||e U3 WaJI3a4 NI
upny

2143993

12/9/7 ‘llo4Aed 19N

fpe [0JAed

994 3uIyNsuo) xy

1] Snouep

weu304d SSaU||9M

12/9/1 ‘l104Aed 19N

NVT - 92ueJnsu| |eauag
swie[d xyeued

uo|[1ed0||e JUBWa4I1aJ DI
wnjwaud sduednsuidy NVI
uer - Juay

asuadx3 auoyds|a]
Sutpungaud wied Ajyruo

S9A XXX
SOA XXX
ores
0Ces
ores
SOA XXX
00¢s
08¢s
SaA XXX
SOA XXX
0/L¢S
SO XXX

Xy 2J4eJIPIIA 3n|g

NO3V
xyeue)
1SeoW o)
11DDH

pJeog 1uswalilay aJysdwey

uosuean
pUD [euoneN
SID1IMNOBYD
SID1LMNIBYD

J0SSY 19 X04 4g
213931e41S sn8eled

9|gejlaM
SIDIMNIBYD

su| dnouo ¥SIV - 1dd

xyeue)

pJeog 1uswaliay aJiysdwey

sg04d
Ayjeay 15 Supy
UOZIISA

sdod

S/'9¢L'Sel's

0CvLETOY
0€'€tT
080008
¥S'6ET
9€'769'9
0S'EEV'T
00°000'C

N ards
0€'909°0T
(TT¥1)
2T'685°0¢
00'9/8'T
00°00S'T
65°G/C0T
¥L'TIST
0L°€0L'
01°99T'¢
€8°CTS9/L1
00°0€7'T
€TYe
00°00€°2£0'S

€SS
€ss
T¢Ss
0¢ss
6195
818G
LTSS

914§
SIS8S
A%

€189
AN
TTSS

0TSS
6055

aAm

yoe
yoe

HOV

HOV

4IMm

h@ alafr

120z/1¢/1
1202/12/1T
120z/12/1
1202/T2/1T
1202/12/1T
1202/T2/1T
120T/12/1
1202/12/1
1202/0¢/1
120z/61/1
120T/L/T
1Z0Z/L/t
120Z/L/1T
120Z/9/1
120Z/v/T
T20Z/v/1
TZ0T/v/1
120Z/¥/1
T20¢/¥/1
T20Z/v/T
1202/v/1




W-h@\fjhu QUf 'SUBANLL [Z02 @ [BlUSpLL0) puB

LZ0Z wS Aenuef uo psyoune| Sem Z punoy &
| puNOY BUIMO||O} UOIIBISPISUOD WOJ) paleulwll|e sem Xy [euden «
paJsedwod ale spiq
PR1IWIQgNS 8yl Yyolym 1suiebe 1seoalo) seah-¢ e 109(oid 01 (A1jeroads pue ‘ousus9
‘puelg) ‘Uoiledljisse|o bnip Ag paljdde aiem S1010B) puall UOIIBZI|IIN PUR 1S0) &
WY'€LS Jo puads Bnig jenuue ue yim

0202/0€/60 — 6L02/1L0/0L pouad awil ay) J0J Blep SuUlIe|o POPIACID SBM SLIBANI| &
Slegquuaul Paj|oJua Z8L'6 pue saskojduls pa|jolus 9/8'E Uo paseq ale sjesodold «

punoasyoeqg JIY

@..




2583.0UI (Dd0) J0B1U0D Jad }S00 [BOIPAU PUE 83 JOJBINUINI DYy

4

SiioANA) RAL LE0e 04SN JOBLUOD WO P3PNOXD 218 SIJT - SUOREINOJRD SDUIAES Uiyim Paeiodiodul Jou pue uonosfoid e s sy 'saqT buipnjour seajuelent s1eqal WniliNsyy
(€ 1A %16 ‘T 1294 %06 L 1BIA %Z8 XHHBWSYIESH) $318G2. JO YbBnOIy)-ssed %001 8AR02i [iim aaysdueH 10e1u00 yum Butubie ‘(sqq) sBnig UonnqLISIg paywr] Buipnjoxe seajuelenp 918G WNUWIIUINxx
559 SHUSANI
%L¢9C %0061 %90 G L %LEVL %78 V/N % SDUINES |10 |
61/'8ELELS : €CY'ETS'6S 6LL/¥S/S L8LY0C'LS 9/8'28T¥$ V/N $ sbuines |e10]
00LGeL'0SS 00L'SeL'0SS 00L'GZL'0SS 00L'GZL'0SS 00L'S2L0SS V/N 1809 UB|d usLng
L8E986'9ES ££9°109'07$ L86'LLGTYS 616026'CrS ¥ZT'Tys'sys 00L'SZL'0S$ 1s0p pid
61696/8 6L596/S 61G°LESS V/N V/N V/N $0xxS99H INQ-0AIRY
(8¥9°09/'128) (e18'76£02S) (956'088'913) (02682 %L$) 0$ 0$ +xSQQ7 BUIPNOUI S3)EGRY
(reszeL'12s) ‘ LeLez9Ls) (60E'G/8ELS) 706972 LS) 0$ 0S +S91E0RY
0s 0$ 0s x000GZL'LS 0$ 0$ S99 UILUPY
L6ETTO'LSS CLY'9e0'95S LLL'129'SSS €28'Cro'rSS YeCTr8syS 00L'GZL'0SS puads Bnig
oY LTLS ¥12'60CS 60L70LS 2L6YLLS €00'6/LS GlL/'6LES 994 Buisuadsig
8Y616L LSS 6G/'9¢8GSS 290'/L5'GSS 258'/98'€5S L2’ 199'67S G8E'608'6YS 1507 1usipaibu
SAISN|oXT SAISN[OXT SAISN|OXT SAISN[OXT] SAISN|oXg SAISN|OXT Aielosds
SAD 06 :Smm SAD 06 ['e1ed SAD 06 119y SAD 06 [lBldY SAD 06 'elay SAD ‘06 lelay
peoid :0¢ |le1ey peold \0¢ |le1oy peo.d 0¢g |le1ay peoig :0g |ie1ey peolig 0g |ie1ey peolg 0g [Ie19Y I0MION
Poso0 paso[o paso|9 paso|) Peso[o paso|d Asejnuuio- 1o adA |
Saslueieng Sosluelens) Saajueliens Sovluelens pai1saAulRy (SEASETNVIES Sale(ey

[euonipes | |euonipes [euonIpes | [euoniped | [euonipel | |euonipel | ainjonns buioid

Arewinung [BIOUBUL] 189X €




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
A Massachusetts Regional Public Employee Retirement System

99 Industrial Drive, Suite 2, Northampton, MA 01060-2326
tel:(413) 584-9100  fax:(413) 587-9396
email: info@bampshireretivementna.org
www.bampshireretivementma.org

January 15, 2021

Mr. Joseph Shea, Insurance Director
Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
98 King Street

Northampton, MA 01060

Dear Mr. Shea:

This letter certifies under Chapter 32, section 22 (7)(ii) Appropriation to the Hampshire County
Retirement System for Fiscal Year 2022 which commences July 1, 2021 for the Hampshire
County Group Insurance Trust is $106,450.00.

Normal payment is due in bi-annual installments with the first payment of $53,225.00 due July 1,
2021 and the second payment of $53,225.00 due January 1, 2022.

The Hampshire County Retirement System is offering an option to make a single payment of
$104,644.00 that would be due on July 1, 2021.

Sincerely,

Fir ﬁ)f?( TS l;-ii/v/ﬁfiif.iﬁlxd’

Patricia Rutkowski
Assistant Administrator

Patrick E. Brock Joseph A. Wilhelm, IIT Harry Chadwick Jane Wolfe Joyce Karpinski Mary G. Baronas
Chairman Vice Chairman Elected Member Appointed Member Appointed Member Administrator




w'941] INOA 33UBYD) "pulw JNOA 38uey)

HO-21y diysiaulied aAl] 01 UieaT




BAljOjUIES| gy

/ ‘uoneypaw
%ummnmﬁﬂamw_m

B} InOA ww:.wr_u
“Puul oA a3uey) m

i

anijoIes| gy

sdo1s IXaN .

dpyuoa g juswjjotuy Aseg .
‘ 95| noA

W uollez||i3n 01 JUBWUWWO) JINQO

oW pasN

owa(

MB3IAISAQ 19D 19 9AI7 01 UJea] .

SUOI1dNPOJIU|

SAIO3UIRR oy




,,‘,..:Ju (2T02) 92T Yoleasay S3WOAND 7@ SIIWOUODS0IRWIRY JO MBIASY 1IBUXT ,'SSAUBARISLIS-1S0D pue -
m 1= oMUY ) Aoeoiys |eajuljo ‘suonesijdde Jo mainal Di3RWR]SAS B 13aUIRIU| au1 ein Adessyy soineyaq sARIUS0D, 218 1T ‘UBWPaH ‘T b GM

sweiSoig aarjo3 uisst ay)

o EWM SMENED
A s et

9sM aJuelsgnsg
BIUWOSU|
A1aixuy |eros
Adiopn 3 Alaixuy ‘ssaulg
uoissaudaq
'sweidold °§

shessh

ALIOAA 5 ATBIXUY 559,05

3u1yoeod pazijeuossad ‘Onl| £/vT ¢
Sluawissasse [edjuljd anisuayasdwo) I

"aJed Asewud Jo Suiyoeod
SS3U|[3M ‘S3IIAIBS dVT ‘swojie|d 0apiA ‘Buljasunod sndwed-uo asn Jou Aew oym 9soy3 sadedua 177

@




4 _m_wcmﬁccou "€2-STST ‘(72)ZSE IAN "SIapIosIp [BpuaW Jo JusWiealy pue 8ausjenald *(S00Z) ‘ayd “D Y ‘4ajssay iz-T m>m ~O“Cme— Q‘m v

\w

SJ9pinoJd pue suaansuj ‘sisAo|dws ‘SjenplAlpul :s3s00 YSIH .
$S320€ pajiwl| ‘suoijeyiwl| oiydes3093 :AJ1[IqISSOIDY .
sjuswijujodde Supjew Jo aJed uosiad-uj ylimaseaun .

ewsi]s |enog .
/ SJ3lJJeq SSa20e SOWO0I49A0 7] \\

siaJayns

ayis :deS PTT JAdeiayy uosiad-ui »33s 10u |jIm /¢ A914NS INOST

-




S [|enuapyuod SAljOJUIRD)] @

Udeod e Y1IMm 3upjJom Usym Sawod3no
PR pano.dwl %4 :s9wod3no Suljjadwor) A
T S9UOB0I 9SN SIBqUIBW 1ZTJ0 %ZT-8 »
»T suoug 4" 0
R U2BOD SWES 33 YHM :BUiydeod pajjwijun .
- //¥T - 3uoyd Jo |lews 1xa3 BIA SS9236 UR)) 2
NCA 0 INO SBYOESJ D203 INOA 810J3G SuoiIssnD “H.mkmc wn L@DEQE ®
7482218 NSLILRSLL BIOW USAS YO20T ANOA UIIM SUIT IN0A 32w of
iyoeoo
mﬁm>>v_»0>>8m:mn_vm8_30>lmu_ocuumﬁw m_OUO”_.O\_Q MC__(_UNOU .._Nl_ C_ _HVQC_NL“_. >__.\_w__|_ e

S3UI319S [eDIUI|D Ul 9oUSlIadXD JOIdd -«

A30|0U2ASd JO MJOAA
|BI20G Ul J9YS|Y pue [9A3]-54915B A :UoI1edNpT

 5190Bl 10,301 012 o0 5200 77 RIS




SAIIOU

%61

3sp) asueysgng
ejuwosuj
AjeIxuy |eidosg
uojssasdaqg
552438

SwvAvoAd 2uu0 uen0Ad

‘uolssesdacy
SAIOJUIRD] g}y 433
06 g6T TécC MHMOOG— . —U@@F—
B 3ulaq-jjom InoA saoQg
Sunioday sulaAlRQ

"diysioupied mau e
Suppunouue a4,5m Aym s 1ey |

H pasu
noA usym pioddns 328 o3 pue
YHE=Y [eJOIABY2q JnOgE y|Ee]
0} jJuelioduwl 5,31 2A2112g AN

sujuueld




L [EUSPIUOD

agl
IDNATIVHD

- (ietigopn |
‘liewig JourNy| Siopboy 'SIS1S0d)
: agl . |
uiedwes $p

:>cmanu 1ok LS 991N0say UljeaH eIUBiN mitoansm B [9A[] 01 Uieaq, Jeulgapn Suiuiest odeuein w UK

asl
AONITIVHO

. {feuigom
‘lewig qoueiiug ‘sispegy 5153150)
NOA DNIZILIMOd
uSiedwe) €0

«Y3[ESH [eJoineyag s wesj inoA Sunioddns,

yruop

UlleoH

=
9N TIVHD

- [euigom
[1eWi3 GaueIu] ‘SISpesy ‘Si91S04)
JNYOM LVHI SINIVHOOHd
usiedwed 7o

50

1BUIGS/ SUlUIRI] J93RUBIN

uoneanp3 Jopea

SPIA mw>o_a8m uw,hwmmcmZ

2ISET
ssauiem
dasjs

awessedugz
uadaag

\rf

AONITIVHO

ey

dais e ayej
+

19uBil| ‘sispesy ‘s19150d)
, Ssaualemy pjing

Sd3ls 1Sy
udredwe; 1p




8 |enuspyuod SAIOJULIRD)] @

(21u04129)3
pue juld) sjesalew youne| a1nquisip pue 1sod quiig ye @

|enosdde pue mainal Jualuo) 2

3|npayods 3uiuied| A

dunasaw ooghe|d a|npayas A
:sd21S IXON .

guljlewa pue SupsiEUYM
uonejndod jo adA1 pue junod sakojdws |e1o .

9P0I SS’aJY .«




1

[enuapL0)

WwioJ) asooyd 01 sweold §

(Jeuondo) 1uawssassy [eajul]) aleipaw]
91913119 (+£T sas8e) Ajjwey pue saakojdwa ||y
1Noy3noJy3 1502 oN

dnous unoA Joj apoa anbiun

s
cranguncs Uy es e A
suersasag oot ned

semuma ney wes, e, moh

SRSt BT B sy

B T
N NP

g ]

Hussasunzgeeeinciag

eluLIosU|

Byrctyssgninie sdinn
At ot uscs. o nok
Si3yer wedou s pesaisiap sy

Ao DUR ATRR0R SRS Ny

Asiopn 9
AJeixuy ‘ssalig

uemes
SCUEE PR AT R
SAurE3eosd disy o1 s suLe
1500 SRS A O PSS
s3iode weSciS s uisTRIEeD
63 4ERigRads we Soud
252353032 SRS 8L e

g eresesno gy

2: =1
23 sseag et oes 2ideod o
1507 180wE SO E UosTRISS

uoissaida(

é W

swies8o.d Al 0] utea sy

e sy P e

TG D 40 WA DR TR RS SRS G R B KB B35 0 2 ensg v,
-2oe, B 480 w0 Buse > = TS s =
SNOLG0 ARy maeRusg g SYco s b B e ]

“GBY G135 3430 05 J) SRINWOTUL S0 UOISERI0ED AR [2100S ‘SERTE AIBMUE WO JBYNE NOA O

D 30023NDINN

S SO0 INDA JB3U3

sAljojRa| Y

DHYOSMEW | STANOMLSIL . JHOISHAG TNV AMMOH WOk

uawijosug Aseg




T

[BIUSpIU0)

SAljojuIed) gy

13S0y 14adXa ‘s|elia1ew 92UdJ9)ad ‘X3-gon

"paau |puoipziupbio

Asaniaqg Suluiesy

sieuigam pue sugredwed Suiwoodn e
SIUBWIWIOD JOQUWIBIA

3uIYoe0d JIAQWIIA *

e|paw |BId0S o

W SIIBWWES] o

,UOI10B 01 S||ed,, pUB PO SSIIIY
S|eiajat pue SUaJY e
swies3oud ul ||0JUD 0} MOH e

s1|nsaJ pue
SUIBWOP JUDWISSISSY DAISUBYIdWO) »
sauniea) Ay pue soidol weidoud e

U0 pasog $adualpnp aujiquiod Jo 33010das up?)
"90Uajpno 01 PaJojInl si Patanod saidol fo yadag

1Joddng
IETC[SIETNY

swelsold
inQ sunesineN

SAIT7 01 UJEIT PUDWIWOIDJ 01 MOH e
sanss|

yijeay jeausw jo swoldwAs pue susis e

SSOUDAIIIRYS 1gD! pue uoniuiep 1gd e
yijeay |eusw Jood

40 syoedwi [enpiAlpul 13 uoieziuesiQo e

sdnouo Ayisianlq .

suoldwey) ssaujPop -

soldoj
YljeaH |elusn

siodeuelp a|doag .

$32JNn0say uewnHy .

s ~ siseydws 31doy pue ueid Buiuies

2




